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Choices for care during pregnancy

and birth
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Handle with care: looking after
yourself in pregnancy
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Give me strength:
pre- and post-natal exercises
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Common concerns in pregnancy
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Stages of pregnancy
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Getting ready for labour and birth
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After your baby is born
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Feeding your baby
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Multiple pregnancy: when it’s twins
or more
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Complications in pregnancy
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Complications in labour and
birthing
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Early arrival: when a baby comes
foo soon
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Babies with special needs
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Your feelings in pregnancy and early
parenthood: what all parents need to
know
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Relationships in pregnancy and
early parenthood
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When a baby dies
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Learning more about pregnancy,
birth, babies and parenthood



Ot HOoIKIS2 fEss et 88, £ &
A2E MZdol= Jl&sE G=td & & IR
dAI0IESE SHELILE

Al S0 THet O AMist 88E 2 =
A= R0l BOI [AsLICH &l 1 &0t

dl2ig Bret JOIXT €N & = AUsLt?

= QL= Xl

1T

1L

UsLICHL AEE &< [f O MsS i
(e
ju—

Otchet &

1. 8He| FXo| F3s71? 0l 2L F0KI=
OIF Ao O =XI0l CHet LHsS
A== 20D 52 E8 NES
MEISH) P0i0tESE ASotk= 880

2. 3829 &x= oft|lvl? MADE ==20I0
Offf AtALL HE2 2= AE(E)eDR
WMoz A5 500K List 20t
H=JlEs=RH U2 85800k
AEOI KIAISH BE0Q1D}?

3. B8 Es|1 BHA0| 8l Hmelp D=

MEIALES MINISHEIR 58 ShIK
AoliBls =&ot=)n Lidst SXN25RH

L2 H=00p

[y

4. ZEdo| A= EIIP? XMAIE HEIL
Oi21201 Nt afgtlt &&H0| JA=IH?

? | SAXIOIX]
» 1 =2 880 =850 fsE0
(@]

6. MEII=0| S FHol st e 2F
7R AR o= HE €Y FEI1
EHHLXl Ret AZ20| JUAHLE =
X0l CHOHAM = O1&3] &B8E 2E=0
Ag QI™o) U=k

7. OE ROME HEE M58 AFs
=Tk SH RO et Cf KiMIs!
HHE 96l 12 #OILt & AIOIE, TS

NSW HEALTH HAVING A BABY PAGE 152
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Australian Government
www.australia.gov.au

The Cochrane Collaboration
Consumer Network
www.cochrane.org

healthdirect Australia
www.healthdirect.org.au

iy

r
r

QJRIE 93 A&

=, il R A=

Alcohol and

Drug Information Service
http://yourroom.com.au

(02) 9361 8000 or 1800 422 599

Australian Drug Foundation
www.stvincents.com.au
www.adf.org.au

(03)9611 6100

MotherSafe
www.mothersafe.org.au
(02) 9382 6539 or

1800 647 848

The Quitline
www.icanquit.com.au
137848 (13 QUIT)

S AN

Food Standards Australia
New Zealand
www.foodstandards.gov.au
(02) 6271 2222

Nutrition Australia
www.nutritionaustralia.org
(02) 42579011

NSW Food Authority
www.foodauthority.nsw.gov.au
1300 552 406

pish

NSW Health
www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs
(02) 9391 9000

Victorian Government
www.betterhealth.vicgov.au

Women'’s Health Victoria
http://whv.org.au

A ] 2

Ny sun =9

Domestic Violence Line
www.domesticviolence.nsw.gov.au
1800 656 463

TTY 1800 671 442

NSW Rape Crisis Centre
WWW.Nswrapecrisis.com.au
1800424017

AE R oy

SIDS and Kids NSW
www.sidsandkidsnsw.org
(02) 8585 8700 or
1800651 186

Az oM

The Children’s Hospital at
Westmead
www.chw.edu.au/parents/factsheets

Roads and Maritime Services
http://roadsafety.transport.nsw.
gov.au/stayingsafe/children/
childcarseats/index.html
132213

Women'’s Health Centres
www.whnsw.asn.au
(02) 9560 0866

ZY, RUEn JE 23

ACON (AIDS Council of NSW)
WWw.acon.org.au
(02) 9206 2000

Australian Action on
Pre-eclampsia
WWW.aapec.org.au
(03) 9330 0441

Centre for Genetics Education
www.genetics.edu.au
(02) 9462 9599

Cystic Fibrosis (NSW)
www.cysticfibrosis.org.au/nsw
(02) 9878 2075 or

1800 650614

Australian Diabetes Council
www.australiandiabetescouncil.com
1300 342 238 (1300 DIABETES)

Down Syndrome NSW
www.downsyndromensw.org.au
(02) 9841 4444

Hepatitis NSW
www.hep.org.au
(02) 9332 1599 or
1800 803 990

Pre-eclampsia Foundation
www.preeclampsia.org

Thalassaemia Society of NSW
www.thalnsw.org.au
(02) 9550 4844
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Homebirth Access Sydney
www.homebirthsydney.org.au
(02) 9501 0863

Homebirth Australia
www.homebirthaustralia.org
0423 349 464

Australian Society of
Independent Midwives
www.australiansocietyof
independentmidwives.com

NE 28

Centrelink Families and
Parents Line
www.humanservices.gov.au
136 150

Centrelink Multilingual Service
131202

CIEH 28

Multiple Birth Association of
Australia

www.amba.org.au

1300 886 499
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Families NSW
www.families.nsw.gov.au
1800 789 123

Australian Breastfeeding
Association
www.breastfeeding.asn.au

1800 686 268 (1800 mum2mum)

Family Planning NSW Healthline
www.fpnsw.org.au
1300 658 886

Infant Massage Information
Service
www.babymassage.net.au
1300 558 608

Immunise Australia Program
www.immunise.health.gov.au
1800671 811

Karitane Careline
www.karitane.com.au
1300 227 464 (1300 CARING)

NSW Health Immunisation
website
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/
immunisation/pages/default.aspx

Australian Scholarships Group
Resources for Parents
www.asg.com.au/resources

Lactation Consultants of
Australia and New Zealand
www.lcanz.org

(02) 9431 8621

Parent line
1300 1300 52

Raising Children Network
http://raisingchildren.net.au

Relationships Australia
www.relationships.org.au
1300 364 277

Tresillian Parent’s Helpline
www.tresillian.net
(02) 9787 0855 or 1800 637 357

[

0
Ol

s
Beyond Blue

www.beyondblue.org.au
1300 224 636

Depression After Delivery
www.depressionafterdelivery.com

s W= oA

Australian Competition and
Consumer Commission

Keeping baby safe — a guide to infant
and nursery products
www.productsafety.gov.au

= [ - | [(— ¥ —
2EX R 2SS

Australian Sports Commission
WWww.ausport.gov.au
(02) 62141111

Australian Physiotherapy
Association (NSW Branch)
www.physiotherapy.asn.au
1300 306 622

NSW Department of Sport and
Recreation

vvvvw.dsr‘nsvv.gov.au

131302

Sports Medicine Australia
http://sma.org.au
(02) 8116 9815

nun AN

WorkCover Authority of NSW
www.workcover.nsw.gov.au
131050
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M2tol BAAI. 2L 28 AFZ0l QUCHA
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HZE= X=L Q=0 CHet A0l /Us
A< "2 7ol EHH7] #{22] (Health Care
Complaints Commission)0il OIZIGIME ELICH

&ah 1800043159 (R= E3h) 52
(02) 9219 7444

TTY: (02) 9219 7555

A (02) 9281 4585

o hccc@hcccnsw.govau

ZAIOIE:  www.hccensw.gov.au
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